
















Expenditure Detail

1. Air Ticket:
2. Taxi :

3, Taxi:

Total

ni Kumar)

Proiect Development Meeting
llT Madras

13th April 2016

Delhi-Chennai-Delhi

GN-Airport-cN
Airport-ltTM-Airport

38,214.00

35,054.00

2200.00

960.00

Director
Dronacharya Gr.up af lnstitutions

27, KP-llI, GreBter Noida-201306
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iniq@dronacharya.info

From:
Sent:
To:
C.:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Ashwari Sir,

Greetings!!!

- Uttar Pmdesh
9833169465
Website : http://spqken-tutorial.org

,V6rlha Dand <varshadandst@gmail.com>
Wednesda, February 01, 2OI7 11:11AM
Ashwani Kumar
Neha Srivastava; Shyama Iyer; Madhukriti Srivastava
Event in Dronacharya Group oflnstitutions
Mumbaito Delhipdt Delhi to Mumbai.pdf

Arun Mehta : arun.mehta@sharda.ac.in : O9g73l99g9g
IshanRa-njan : ishan.ranian@sha.rda.ac.in : 09910660045

We look forward for your continued support in the future

V.
U

I.1 I
€:-

F

Director
Dronachari cup cf ln5trtutions

I KP-lll, Jrer Noida_luiJUo

1

I would like to extend our gratitude to you for the sponsorship ofour day in the event.lt was your kind supportthat helped us to organize the prograrn succe."futty. U"rs" f,i.J utt 
"hli # ii"t"t" fo. yo* ."f"."o"".

I will be coming to Noida on l6th February (Thursday) evening. Kindly take care ofmy stay for the same.

-lso send tre invitatiol to Mr. Arun l\'Iehta and Ishan Ranjan from sharda university. Their coordinates arementioned below:
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Sub: Rei mbursement claim of Boardin a ginc.d

Sir,

Dr. sojlqlL5jdtu Asstt. Prof. CSE Deptt. (alongwith prof. Hansraj of Dronacharya Colle8e of
EngfneerinB, Gurgaon) was deputed to Amritha University, Coimbatore for attendinB the Cisco
lnstructor training from 28-11-2016 to 70-72 2016 duly approved by Director vide mail dated
15/1U2016 copy enclosed.

The expenditure incurred for two persons boarding and lodging amounti e
receipt of whrch is enclosed. Complete report of the tour and the prese to
have been done as per the format. (On Duty Leave Approval) enclosed. lt is as such
recommended that an amount of Rs. 10,800/- may be reimbursed in favour of Dr. Somnath
Sinha.

Submrtted for perusal .,-Lo 4N

Regards,

7 t7
Regjstrar

Director
Ilronacharyr Group of Institutions

2Z XP-III, creater Noida 20t306

to Rs. 10,800/-
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TOTAL AMOT,N'I

DT]TAILS OF EXPENDITT]RE

for

DireL'tor

acha rYa G,ouP af institutions
Greater Noida_201305

s
Dr Ruhil
HOD CSE

llege of Engineering
ronacharya.infb
3t04/0s

09899208542 I1 0s4672t8366

4(

10\

\o\q

\{

S. No. Dqscription Amount (In Rupces)

elhi ro MumbaiRound-tflp T icket for D
) t977/-

2

Mumbai Solltaire

Taxi for Ro!nd-trjp from IIT Bombay to Pawai 79/-

12056/-

TechNext India 20I7 (Computer Society oflndia)

Vcnue:-lIT Bombay

Dated:_t4th _ lsrh .tanunry 2017

I
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To

The Director,

Dronacharya Gr.oup of Idstitutiors,Gr. Noida

Respected Sir,

ic Administrator on

Dire(tor
Dronacharr-:r !;' uui.r oF Institutions

27, (P-llI, Greater Noida-201306

([Ian

Dare

Rupeest-0 l-20t7

Descriprion

T.ain Fare: t\rerv DelhiTo Bandra (Mulnlai) (ENCLOSED) tu. i965l_

2 3-0 t-20t7
baiIaxi Fare front Mum Central to BIIT o]llbav(ENCLOSED) Rs.550/-

05-01-2017
I'areaxT from IIT IJombay Mumbai Centrai(ENCL osED) Rs.550/-

06-0t -2017 Train Mumbai Cenrral Delhi ) Rs.2760/-
Toral

Rs.5825/-

N

g+

oj Kumar yadav)

SNo

3

"a
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To

The Director,

Dronacharya Group of Institutious,

Greater Noida

I have already submitted workshop,s report and certificate. Klndly reimburse the amoun!
Rs.10,962 /- ro me.

]nw<A YP-U/t^

Respected Sir,

I have attended The 5lst Annual Convention ofCSI - 2016 at LeMeridjan, Coimbato.e,__
Tamiinadu on 25d Jan 2017.1haye incu(ed expenses ofI{s. 10,962l_ toua.ds inward and
outwardjourney.

The details are givcn as below:

SHARMA)

Director

S.No. Date Description ofitcm
Amount

Rupees
24-01-2017

(ENCLOSED)
Fare: New Delhi To Coimbatore, Tamilnadu

2 25-01-20t'l Fare: oimbatore,
cLosED)

C Taml 1'Inadu o N Dclhi
(EN

Total Rs.10,962l-

lo,1 >

Dronacharya Craup of Institutions
27, KP-llI, 6r€ter tloida-2e1306

I
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3

3
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fu * elt {rqEi t scq@ c{ stqpayable at per at a b.anch6s of our Eank

SAN ; 360046 9 22 819

I.qt28tqrr IloDJ5Istrr: tEOOr.Er. lo

Dronacha rya Crou p of Instjtution
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REIMBUBIEMENT LETTER

DATE:26s Feb 2018

2b
Enclosed: Ti(kers

TO

DRONACHARYA GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS

27, KNOWLEDGE PARI( III, GREATER NOIDA,

i*''

5UB: REIMAURSEMENT OF OUTSTATTON TRAVEtLtNG.

KINDATTNT DIRECTOR.

With due r€spect lwould requestyou to kindlyctearrhe reimbursem€nt of Rs 42075l. for attending the
programme at DGl,Greater Noida

The Ch€que to be drawn rn lavour of "tNDRANATH M|TRA,,

(

Director
Dronachai..)/l GrouJ of

27, Kp-ui, Greate; NJi
Institutions

da-20llC6

&
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DRONACHARYA GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS
GREATER NOIDA

TAlDA Bill Date

t'tamc, l.loyuq 3i
Designation: F#
Purpose oflourny:

-r,.
i;L+ N

dree Pt -v ,

o.h.xan
DFu,lLax- N.tfrhe

Date &Tinre qI
Departure

Station From Dare & Time of Arrival Station Mode oI
DA

wlnlntt:zs d )eLh)
e3 )2 -i1- [ 

'; 

tso Flisld I

as)P le6:nt 'n) tk,nai AS- t117 I to:tsl h) oelhi P-t'ihl
4HHl l|:coo'o) 6*'nJpLila;d\ as-12-i7 Lr.|s6 t) fidli .

Ai.x Pott I axr
eslt-n tl:vxra Qlenml. X3-t?-)+ ttol

^.Jt "
lsqi')

A7T N Ta>ti
Lqt no

4s-t?-l+ h)ut xd:at urr-11 G:l o ho)
tlitnu Ai.rt^tI law

(ltl6r
29-p-l+ 'Boll" 1,"*,

xs-tz-t+ [,lt]t 'ltr)*, *in Taxi

Total

Total

14

ll,s-

g

l6 t8

Totar amount payabre (in words): Rs. s\XLeen 1l*uanJ Wrw- harL*l

3I
"/Claimant Name: H0

Claimant Signature:

Vcri

Note: Original Bills to be cncloscd.

27, (P-!i;, Gr.rtcr i.Jol
Institutions

I

----T----

\zo
tiso

%hht.

_k
,-

Sanctioning 0fficer
(DiIector)



b[g-t-t ?

Kindly find enclosed the bill in respect of expenditure incurred by Ms. Monusingh, Asstt. professor, csE Deptt. who was deputed to IIT Madras to attend thefeed back session of eEEE held on 23/I2/2OI7. att tn" nec"sr"ry aocuments areenclosed. lt is requested that the bills may be recommend"d for p"fment.
submitted for perusal.

5ir,

Regards,

Urrector Y/

.e-L--lr"J

turfl

s..L' Pei"b..rse".e^ F

, ..,.r_,(,%n. g
T,fl b/14

-Lt

strar

I

h

\\

rrlo*t "4 0^-do6

ru.
Droilacharya (,, uL;, .rf Institutions

z/, XP-til, Greater Nurdd 201306 1/,l,v-

q
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DRONA.CHARYA GROUP oF INSTITUTIONS
GREATER NOIDA

TAIDA Bi Date:

Name: MS , Sh ankt; fl,taffa
Desisnation: M{od *t 0rAl u* K"6 ) Hal-C S e
Purpose of ,oumy: fD ,i-[ Cr_^- ,La c-3 BotiT e Lrdrr+ lZr a-,*"

kN ^ 2ol

)

Total amountpayable (in wordsJ: Rs.

ClaimantName:
Claimant Signarure:

SL.t+,''.,{t'* I,(,\*/.a"

1)
1B

2- t\

(Regisrrar)
Sallctioniog Officer

[Dirccr{Jr)
Dircctor

D

ofDA
Toral

-ol- 19. Lt AF N
T-z{)Lt

I 2-ooAl l- Drl A1-l-i Ko qt
I (-3l- l-t ,\ I

at t.I Dtb: xl- r^rt
fl"*t [>b o ILDAaL l-l I Ko nl-t-Ir s;

6 2-LLgL(.Ll-" L{ &
<1 <t,bs w Ai'r f

Total
bl bI

Nore: O.iginal BiIs to be enctose.t.

7

L

124 o

-l

tlI

Dronacharya Grcup of Institutions
27, (P-llI, creater Noida-20: iC6
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Enclosed find hereviith the T.A. reimbursement claim by prof Shanthi Makka, whowas deputed to Kolkata for representing Dronacharya Group of lnstitution,
Greater Noida for receiving the award of ,,Best Accredited Student BranchAward" on behalf of the lnstitute. lt is requested that the claim may approved
and recommended to Accounts for making the payment .

Submitted for perusal.

Sir,

Regards,

6==-
Registra r

l)1't alo-l -:ni

s.-t-,{lf.-i

ftr *"*

Dron
27,
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03 80
+{
Pav Bank

t\ [rt,

!iin,1rhai,'a Cr::til rrl i;isliir.llions

r'q 2 eE 50 r. IlO0aSt50r: tEOOr.Er, lO

Director
Oronacharva ilioup of Institutrons

27, KP-1i1, Greater Nurda-:01105
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DRONACHARYA GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS. ! .: GREATERNOIDA

rf>lnTAIDA Bill Date: 0

Name:

Des

Purpose oflournyi
Aia

I

2.

6
4.

6,

7

6

I
q
tQ.

,1.

rotat amount payable [inwords): Rs. ,9t* kOO tOrtl . Yl q..O @

anr-[' l
Claimant SigDature:

,a
Sanctioning Officer

(Director)
Director

Date &Time of
Departure Station From Date &Time of

Arrival Arrival Station Mode of Actual
Fare ofDA

Total

2?rd &q Noi:dt 2aLltq r{bts (ah 6*L1 V t6
et l-t" MbL$ 'lr'l,q2)t NdPpLL\, 7rw"}lc tvv.{ l-,2 'ts7.d-

lolitfut fi)ttfin, 24L1fi ht"[i*'" t7l I t-.'- t7l t

altilq NLqaur, vdtit,q h{t'REa. Cah ss4t AAAI-
( Patqfedu,ti

zdh ln hul tr, afrltln r+{hsc, ktl't l.*.6 t,' ' 86l-
balu.fat*; lnlla t '

L I

au(hac 94liliq i ude-c on ln t6o 1..' 't6o l-,

CallMp. lriul*trri I

lolt ln t *nbt, vt bl,1 iiopo,, , Oa-1,) 2-6q I L,/ 26kl-
fu1.,+lul,^', {uffi^

LA)J fi Ntl,t nu*, 2-il iti NDL9 tz+ /tzT{
I h hlt,.q a_?, "t la-q pus '

tt-D
2ll r lti NN1.g 2-7/ | tq 0i*.Nutdt &"b /-,4(

knd-ut Lt- +?n ly'e At{u7- ;'/-45
/o-t^hT l,t tn

Notc: Origi[al Bills to be enclosed.

ClaimantName:

fo,ur at

/: AC

r / ---t- I
6h1164+

Dronachary3 Croup of Institutions
27, KP-lll, Greatcr Noida-201306
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Oh. L"JJ
^a\ t"'a*

,A/c. llo, ir

sAN;300089696510

,FE8g5 iorF tloodSI50r: loooEqr. ll

Dron
Directoi

acharya Group of Instituti ons
Nojda-ZOl

lrfl 6{ T 6t&s.ds
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DRONACHARYA GROUP OF INSTITUTIONS'"''.'., 
GREATERN0IDA

TAIDA BiU Date: rlq +" rfta* t1
Name: -F^ii*;
Desisoation: A+hSg*.|

h'
^{ nrrr g[rl

Al,* Ar"rt-.J

Purpose ofJo

Total amount payable [in words]: Rs,

k(,.$u

,*,1a.".e[,t

ft^U*f Muttci
ClaimanrName:
Claimant Signature:

Nore: original Bi s to be enclosed.

Verifying Officer

G

airecter
Ll.oup of Iostitutions.
rearer Noida-2OI3O6

Sanctioning Officcr
(Director)

Date &Time of
Station From D

Arrival
& Time of

Arrival Station Mode of Actual
Fare ofDA

Total

D olo <Q

L \OI
T Lft(& Lo

t,, 4
t" t/

0/ \1 Q,zd

Total l2 5

c-

6$*
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{ tzlgl =*

i+ t srft lrrqeil ii €ry"q q q&
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06.07.2020

4375.O0

2t6.OO

3675.00

650.00

2500.00

Dronacharya Group of lnstitutions
FDP at EDII, Gandhinagar, Gujarat

Travelling Expenses Detail
(Sahab Singh & Mr. Amar Saraswat)

15-Dec-19 New Delhi to Ahmedabad
Ahmedabad to Gandhinagar
(Uber Taxi Charges 216)

27-Dec-L9 Ahmedabad to New Delhi
Fooding Charges in Train
((95+170+60=325)X2 person=650)

Entrepreneurship Kit (lnvoice attached)

Grand Total

Dated Particulars Amount (Rs.)

11416.00

S

(> e. s*oa stwao)
D'9!19]'il "': u'-p cr iilsritutions

z/, xP-rrr, (ireate, No;Jn :0tJ06

Director
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52010090380
*+ * q!,1 sngnt i Fq,ra q.qtq
Payabre at par al a[ branciies o, our Bank
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Director
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ShnatolY
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N Description Total Amount (Rs. )
Fli8ht Charges from Delhi to Mumbai

Transpoftation Charges

TotalAmount Paid

79717

44125

5 ii(umar

5

1

2 Flight Charges from Mumbaito Delhr

l

M

*tr

R"oo*nn {."- r"i*L-*-} ,[ e-\e-/-'b.* ;-o,,',-J '" '7, 1-
?* ^wl,,a *,ts6/ al lrr b.? .'* Is{. Tl*4

ta. n* tlakr

ll*;
k-

o15t^

.J-O
ad)-<lo/ +{."^ 4{

ll" \
,8
o-"!a.J.

I l-r

7[**r
#- ,rLo*-

n
N,b?"; k ,

f

40,1$. ( 27,

Dated:-0 2.03 2 019

Expenditure incurred on account of attending coordinator,s Workshop on Moodle
held on 1't March 2019 at llT Bombay.

21008

'\fu"1

Group afp,
KP.III, Greater Noid!-20 O6
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2q

Dr-on
27,

o L o+

3

I 3 80

d+ * s"ff lrT€Fit ii Fc[d ,{ elq
Payable at par at atl bran.hes ofour Eank Dronacharya GrouP of lnstitutions

SAN: 3000896 86b17

LlolLl=
A/c. -8 8 ? ti 1 0 0 3
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